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In 1890, the school’s name changed to Morgan College in honor of
Dr. Lyttleton Morgan, whose gift of a large sum of money enabled
the school to offer academic work at the college level. The school
remained under church jurisdiction until the State of Maryland pur-
chased it by Chapter 331, Acts of 1939.

The College is fully accredited by the Middle States Association of
Colleges and Secondary Schools and by the Department of Education
of Maryland. It is also approved by the Regents of the University of
the State of New York, the American Medical Association, and by the
American Chemical Society.

The undergraduate curriculum at Morgan State College is organized
into three divisions: Humanities, Natural Sciences, and Social Sciences.
Within these divisions are included nineteen departments offering
courses leading to the Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science de-
grees. Emphasis is placed upon the presentation of a standard four-
year course in the liberal arts and teacher training, both elementary
and secondary. Both day and evening courses are offered, and at the
present time, students may complete all requirements for the major
in Business Administration, Sociology, and History through study in
the Evening College. A Summer session is conducted as a part of the
regular work of the college, and includes in-service training for
teachers in Maryland schools.

The graduate program offers programs leading toward the follow-
ing degrees: Masters of Arts (A.M.), offered in English, History and
mathematics; Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.); Master
of Science (M.S.), offered in educational administration and super-
vision; elementary education; history-social science; science; and
teacher preparation for urban schools. Courses on the graduate level
are offered in urban planning.

During the academic year 1970-71, Morgan had an enrollment in all
divisions of 5,107, including 3,923 day students, 390 evening students,
and 794 graduate school students.

Morgan State College came under the jurisdiction of the Board of
Tig'usteei, of the State Colleges on July 1, 1967 (Chapter 41, Acts
of 1963).

Appropriations 1971 1972
General Funds $5,706,395 $7,157,486

Special Funds 2,449,919 2,628,865
Federal Funds 1,628,794 1,957,701
TOtalS.. oo $9,785,108 $11,744,052

Staff: Professional and Faculty: 301; Classified Service: 275.

SALISBURY STATE COLLEGE
Norman C. Crawford, Jr., Ph.D., President
Salisbury (Wicomico County) 21801 Telephone: Pioneer 9-7191

The Salisbury State College was established by Chapter 280, Acts of
1924, as a normal school offering a two-year preparation for elemen-
tary school teachers. Today, the College offers undergraduate major
programs in Biology, Business Administration, Chemistry, Elementary
Education, English, French, Geography, History, Mathematics, Music,
Physical Education, Psychology, Sociology, Spanish and Speech. The
College also offers a graduate program leading to the Master of
Education degree and the Master of Arts is History. The College



